
 

 

NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 1st Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Shareholders of Avanse 
Global Finance IFSC Private Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Monday, September 30, 
2024, at 5:30 PM (Indian Standard Time) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio 
Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the business mentioned hereinafter. 
 
The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the 
Company situated at Unit No GA09, Ground Floor, Pragya Accelerator, Block 15T, GIFT SEZ, 
Gandhinagar - 382355, Gujarat, India which shall be deemed venue of the AGM. 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

period from January 11, 2023 to March 31, 2024, together with the reports of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.  
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Yogesh Rawat (DIN: 09857254), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment;  
 

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company:  
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, as amended, and the rules framed thereunder 
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), 
including the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended, (collectively the 
“Companies Act”), and any other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines, press notes, 
clarifications, circulars and notifications issued by the regulatory authorities and any other 
applicable laws, rules and regulations, in India or outside India (including any amendment thereto 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) (collectively, the “Applicable Laws”), and in 
accordance with the provisions of the memorandum of association (“Memorandum of 
Association”) and the articles of association (“Articles of Association”) of the Company, M/s. 
Sharp & Tannan, Firm of Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 109982W issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India), be and is hereby appointed as the Auditors of the 
Company, to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from the conclusion 
of the 1st Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company till the conclusion of the 
6th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company on such terms and conditions and 
for such fees and remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company; 
 

  



 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its 
absolute discretion, deem necessary including sub-delegation of any authorities, to give effect to 
these resolutions and with further powers on behalf of the Company to settle questions, difficulties 
or doubts that may arise in this regard, without requiring the Board of Directors to secure any further 
consent or approval of the Shareholders of the Company.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS(ES): 
 

4. To increase Authorized Share Capital of the Company and consequential alteration to 
the Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution 
as a Special Resolution:  

 
“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13, 61 and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof) and the rules framed thereunder, subject to any approval, consent, no-
objection and further subject to any terms, conditions, restrictions or limitations, as may be 
imposed while granting such approval, consent, no objection by any Government, Semi-
Government, Regulatory / Semi-regulatory or other authority, body or person, consent of the 
Shareholders be and is hereby accorded for increase in the existing Authorised Share Capital 
of the Company from Rs. 27,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Seven Crore Fifty Lakh only) divided 
into 2,75,00,000 (Two Crore Seventy-Five Lakh) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) 
each to Rs. 75,00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy-Five Crore) divided into 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore 
Fifty Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each ranking pari passu in all respect 
with the existing equity shares of the Company. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is 
hereby altered by substituting the existing Clause V (a) thereof by the following new Clause V 
(a) as under:  

 
V. a) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 75,00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy-five 

 Crore) divided into 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore Fifty Lakh) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten 
 only) each. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directors and Company Secretary of the Company 
be and are hereby severally authorised do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to take 
all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all necessary approvals 
to give effect to this Resolution and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise 
in this regard.” 

  



 

 

 
5. To consider and approve borrowing limit of the Company: 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed thereunder (including any 
statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof), and such other statutes, acts, laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, circulars, notifications, orders, directions, as may be applicable 
(“Applicable Laws”); and further pursuant to the relevant provisions of the memorandum of 
association and articles of association of the Company, the approval of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred 
to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee which the Board may have 
constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this 
Resolution) to borrow money for and on behalf of the Company, from time to time, in Indian 
Rupees and / or in any foreign currency and / or digital currency: (i) by way of availing of credit 
facilities (fund based and non-fund based) and all kinds of financial assistance by all permissible 
methods, with or without any security and / or guarantee, from banks, financial institutions, all 
India financial institutions, mutual funds, pension funds, superannuation funds, insurance 
companies, non-banking finance companies, housing finance companies, foreign institutional 
investors, foreign portfolio investors, qualified institutional buyers, state industrial corporations, 
body corporate(s), Governments, Municipal bodies, multinational bodies, HUFs, firms, LLPs, 
individuals, trusts, SPVs or any other person or sources (“Lender(s)”) or (ii) by way of issue or 
conversion of any instruments including but not limited to debentures, subordinate debts, bonds, 
perpetual debt instruments, commercial papers, external commercial borrowings or any other 
eligible instruments to the eligible Lenders, whether unsecured or secured by creation of mortgage, 
charge, hypothecation, lien, pledge or otherwise on the Company’s assets and properties, whether 
movable or immovable, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed, together with the monies 
already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from 
the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate, for the time 
being, of the paid-up capital,  free reserves and securities premium of  the Company, provided 
however, that the total amount borrowed / to be borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary 
loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) 
and outstanding at any time shall not exceed Rupees Two hundred Crore only (Approximately 
USD 24 Million) (“Borrowing Limit”); 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company 
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary 
to give effect to these resolutions including delegation of any powers, and with further powers on 
behalf of the Company to settle questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard, 
without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the members of the 
Company.” 

  



 

 

 
6. To create security in connection with the borrowings of the Company. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed thereunder (including any 
statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof), and such other statutes, acts, laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, circulars, notifications, orders, directions, as may be applicable 
(“Applicable Laws”); and further pursuant to the relevant provisions of the memorandum of 
association and articles of association of the Company, the approval of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter 
referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee which the 
Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the 
powers conferred by this Resolution) to create encumbrance, charge or security, by whatever 
name called, including but not limited to by way of mortgage, pledge, hypothecation or lien 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Charge”) whether in addition to or replacement of any existing 
Charge or otherwise, as may be necessary from time to time, on the assets and properties of the 
Company (movable and / or immovable) including but not limited to the book debts and 
receivables, and further including the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking(s) of 
the Company wherever situated, (hereinafter referred to as the “Assets of the Company”), both 
present and future, whether presently belonging to the Company or not, including any 
enhancement therein, in favour of any banks, financial institutions, all India financial 
institutions, mutual funds, pension funds, superannuation funds, insurance companies, non-
banking finance companies, housing finance companies, foreign institutional investors, foreign 
portfolio investors, qualified institutional buyers, state industrial corporations, body 
corporate(s), Governments, Municipal bodies, multinational bodies, HUFs, firms, LLPs, 
individuals, trusts, SPVs or any other person or sources (“Lender(s)”), any trustee, authorized 
representative or agency and / or in favour of such person or entities as may be required under 
any terms and conditions agreed by the Board while availing such borrowing or as may be 
required under the Applicable Laws, to secure any payment, repayment, together with any 
interest, damages, premium, pre-payment, redemption, charges, expenses or any sum of money, 
as may be agreed or required  to be paid by the Company in respect of the borrowings of the 
Company within the aggregate borrowing limits as approved by the Members, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, from time to time; 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the 
Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, 
deem necessary to give effect to these resolutions including delegation of any powers, and with 
further powers on behalf of the Company to settle questions, difficulties or doubts that may 
arise in this regard, without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the 
members of the Company.” 

  



 

 

 
7. To approve the appointment of Mr. Vikrant Gandhi (DIN: 10521442) as the Director of 

the Company. 
  

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, including the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (collectively the “Companies Act”), 
any other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines, press notes, clarifications, circulars and 
notifications issued by the Government of India, IFSCA, RBI and any other applicable laws, rules 
and regulations, in India or outside India, (collectively the “Applicable Laws”, each as amended, 
modified or re-enacted and for the time being in force), and in accordance with the provisions of 
the memorandum of association (“Memorandum of Association”) and the articles of association 
(“Articles of Association”) of the Company, Mr. Vikrant Gandhi (DIN: 10521442), who was 
appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive) of the Company w.e.f. February 23, 2024 to 
hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and who qualifies for being appointed 
as a Director, being eligible, be and is hereby appointed as a Director (Non-Executive) of the 
Company, whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation; 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its 
absolute discretion, deem necessary including sub-delegation of any authorities, to give effect to 
these resolutions and with further powers on behalf of the Company to settle questions, difficulties 
or doubts that may arise in this regard, without requiring the Board of Directors to secure any 
further consent or approval of the Shareholders of the Company.” 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors, 

For Avanse Global Finance IFSC Private Limited  
Sd/- 

Khushboo Bhalala 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

ICSI Membership No.: A-46397 
Date: September 26, 2024 
Place: Gandhinagar 
 
Registered Office: 
Unit No GA09, Ground floor, Pragya Accelerator, 
Block 15T IFSC SEZ, Gandhinagar, Gift SEZ,  
Gujarat, India, 382355 
CIN No.: U65900GJ2023PTC138316 
Email: comp.global@avanse.com 
Website: www.avanseglobal.com 
Tel. No.:+91 22 6859 9999 



 

 

Notes for Shareholders’ attention: 
1. Explanatory Statement: Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) setting out material facts concerning Special 
Businesses (Item No. 4,5, 6 and 7) to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto along 
with additional information with respect to Ordinary Business set out at Item No. 3  
 

2. Convening of AGM through VC / OAVM: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide 
its General Circular no. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 read with General Circular 
no. 20/2022 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and 
General Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”), have permitted convening the Annual General Meeting through 
VC or OAVM without physical presence of the Shareholders. In accordance with the 
MCA Circular and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, the 1st Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM” or “the Meeting”) of the Shareholders of the Company is being held 
through VC / OAVM. 

 
3. Quorum: Pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of the Shareholders will 

not be required at the AGM, and attendance of the Shareholders through VC / OAVM 
will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 
4. Proxy: Since the AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, physical presence of the 

Shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 
proxy(ies) by the Shareholders will not be available for the AGM and hence the proxy 
form, attendance slip and route map are not annexed to this notice. However, in 
pursuance of Section 113 of the Act, representatives of the Corporate and other non-
individual members may be appointed for the purpose of voting or for participation and 
voting in the AGM. The Corporate Members proposing to participate at the meeting 
through their representative shall forward a scanned copy of the necessary authorization 
under Section 113 of the Act through email to comp.global@avanse.com before the 
commencement of the AGM. 

 
5. Electronic dispatch of Notice and Annual Report: In compliance with the aforesaid 

MCA Circulars, notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2024 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Shareholders 
whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository(ies). Members 
can request for hard copy of the Annual Report & AGM notice by sending a request at 
Comp.global@avanse.com. 

 
6. Voting at the AGM: In compliance with the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions 

of the Act and rules framed thereunder, the Shareholders will vote on the proposed 
agenda items of the Notice convening the AGM, through “Show of Hands”, unless a 
demand for poll is made by any Shareholders in accordance with Section 109 of the 
Act. In case a poll is ordered to be taken by the Chairman or demanded in accordance 
with Section 109 of the Act, Members can cast their vote during the AGM by sending 
an email to comp.global@avanse.com from their registered email addresses. 



 

 

 
7. Instructions for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM: 

 
a) The AGM shall be conducted using Google meet application. In this connection, the 

Company Secretary shall send a meeting invite to the registered email addresses of the 
persons entitled to attend the AGM separately. Shareholders are requested to follow 
instructions as stated in this notice for participating in the AGM through VC / OAVM. 
 

b) Facility of joining the AGM through Google meet shall open 15 minutes before the time 
scheduled for the AGM and Shareholders who may like to express their views or ask 
questions during the AGM may register themselves by writing to the Company at 
comp.global@avanse.com. Shareholders who do not wish to speak at the AGM may 
also send their queries / questions in advance by writing to the Company at the aforesaid 
email address. Shareholders may raise questions during the meeting as well. However, 
the Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of 
speakers, as appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM. 
 

c) Shareholders who need technical assistance before or during the AGM, can contact the 
undersigned at comp.global@avanse.com or at khushboo.bhalala@avanse.com. 
 

d) Joining the AGM: 
 

i. Click on the meeting link sent to you by the Company Secretary. 
ii. You will then see the homepage of Google meet. Click on the ‘Join Meeting’. 

iii. If you have already installed Google meet application on your device, then enter 
meeting ID. 

iv. Enter your name and click on ‘Join Meeting’. 
v. For better experiencing the proceedings of the AGM, Members are suggested to 

download the Google Meet application. The application can be downloaded on 
smartphones also by visiting the ‘Google play store’ for android users and ‘App Store’ 
for iOS users. 
 

8. Registers and records: The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and 
their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, Register of Contracts or 
arrangements in which directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act 
and all the relevant documents referred to in the Notice, including explanatory 
statement, will be available for electronic inspection without any fee by the 
Shareholders from the date of circulation of this Notice upto the date of AGM and also 
during the AGM. Shareholders seeking to inspect the documents may send an e-mail to 
comp.global@avanse.com or Khushboo.bhalala@avanse.com. 
 

9. In this Notice, the term Member(s) or Shareholder(s) are used interchangeably. 
 
 

  



 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE ACT 
 
The following Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act sets out all material facts 
relating to the Special Business mentioned in Item no. 4 to 7 of the accompanying notice of the AGM 
of the Company along with additional information with respect to Ordinary Business set out at Item No. 
3. 
 
Item No. 03:  
 
To appoint Auditors of the Company: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company in their Board Meeting held on February 9, 2023, appointed M/s. 
Sharp & Tannan as the First Auditors of the Company under the provisions of Section 139 (6) of the Act 
and they shall hold office until the conclusion of the 1st AGM of the Company. 
 
The Company has received a consent letter from M/s. Sharp & Tannan for their appointment as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from the 
conclusion of the 1st AGM till the conclusion of the 6th AGM of the Members of the Company. Further, 
M/s. Sharp & Tannan has confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits 
specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act and that they meet the criteria for independence, eligibility 
and qualification for appointment in terms of the Act. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has, at its Meeting held on April 25, 2024, based on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved and recommended to the Shareholders the 
appointment of M/s. Sharp and Tannan as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 5 
(five) consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of the 1st AGM the conclusion of the 6th AGM 
of the Members of the Company.  
 
The terms and conditions and remuneration to be paid to M/s. Sharp & Tannan, the firm of Chartered 
Accountants, shall be as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of 
the Audit Committee. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no. 3 of the AGM 
Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice for approval by 
the Members. 
 
  



 

 

Item No. 4 
 
Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company and consequential alteration of 
Memorandum of Association of the Company: 
 
At present, the authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 27,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Seven 
Crore Fifty Lakh only) comprising of 2,75,00,000 (Two crore seventy-five lakh) equity shares of Rs. 
10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and the paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 26,73,79,480/- (Rupees 
twenty-six crore seventy-three Lakh Seventy-nine thousand four hundred and eighty only) comprising 
of 2,67,37,948 (Two crore sixty-seven lakh thirty-seven thousand nine hundred and forty-eight) equity 
shares of Rs. 10/-(Rupees Ten only) each. 
 
The Board, at its meeting held on August 9, 2024, approved the business plan for the FY 2024-25 with 
a capital infusion up to Rs. 25 crore by way of rights issue. The Board in the same meeting (dated August 
9, 2024) has also approved the proposal of increasing the Authorised share capital of the Company, 
subject to the approval of the Shareholders, from Rs. 27,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Seven Crore Fifty 
Lakh only) divided into 2,75,00,000 (Two Crore Seventy-Five Lakh) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees 
Ten only) each to Rs. 75, 00,00, 000 (Rupees Seventy-five Crore) divided into 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore 
Fifty Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each ranking pari passu in all respect with the 
existing equity shares of the Company. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 & 61 of the Act, approval of the Members is 
required for increasing the Authorised Share Capital of the Company and alteration in the Memorandum 
of Association of the Company. 
 
Accordingly, the Board recommends the special resolution set out at Item No. 4 seeking approval of the 
Members for increasing the Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequential amendment to 
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.  
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, are in 
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolutions. 
 
All such documents pertaining to the agenda are available for inspection and such documents shall be so 
made available for inspection in physical or in electronic form during the business hours (Between 09:00 
AM to 06:00 PM) at the registered office of the company and copies thereof shall also be made available 
for inspection in physical or electronic form during the meeting. 
 
Item No. 5 and 6 
 
To consider and approve borrowing limit of the Company and Creation of security in connection 
with the borrowings of the Company: 
 
As per the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company can 



 

 

exercise the power to borrow money(ies) in excess of aggregate of its paid-up share capital, free reserves 
and securities premium (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the 
ordinary course of business), only with the consent of the Members by a Special Resolution. 
 
The Board, at its meeting held on August 9, 2024, approved the business plan for the FY2024-25 with 
a borrowing plan of approximately Rs. 70 Crore. The Board in the same meeting (dated August 9, 2024) 
has also approved the proposal to consider and approving the borrowing limit of the company upto Rs. 
200 Crore (Approximately USD 24 Million). 
 
Further, in terms of Section 180(1)(a) of the Act, any proposal to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the 
whole, or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company or where the Company owns more 
than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such undertaking(s), requires the 
approval of the Shareholders by way of a Special Resolution. In connection with the secured borrowings, 
the Company is required to create security by way of charge / hypothecation / lien of movable or 
immovable properties of the Company, both present and future, in favour of the bank(s), financial 
institution(s), debenture trustees, security trustees etc. in such form, manner and ranking as may be 
agreed with the lenders including modification / satisfaction thereof from time to time, within the 
aggregate limits as approved by the shareholders pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Act.  
 
The creation of charge or security may be construed as sale, lease or disposal of whole or substantially 
the whole of the Company’s undertaking. Accordingly, the approval of the Shareholders is being sought 
for approving the borrowing limit of the Company and to secure such borrowings by way of charge / 
hypothecation of movable or immovable properties of the Company, as set out at Item Nos. 5 & 6 of 
this Notice. 
 
Accordingly, the Board recommends passing of the special resolutions set out at Item No. 5 and 6 of the 
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, are in 
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolutions. 
 
Item No. 7 
 
To approve appointment of Mr. Vikrant Gandhi (DIN: 10521442) as the Director of the Company 
 
The Members are informed that Mr. Vikrant Gandhi has been appointed as an additional director by the 
Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on February 21, 2024. The effective date of such 
appointment is February 23, 2024 and who shall hold office till the date of his AGM.  
 
Brief profile of Mr. Vikrant Gandhi along with details required as per Secretarial Standards on General 
Meetings is given in the Annexure which forms part of this Notice. 
 
Except Mr. Vikrant Gandhi, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 



 

 

relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at 
Item no. 7 of the AGM Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Vikrant Gandhi by passing Ordinary Resolutions as 
set out at Item No. 7 of this Notice by the Shareholder. 
 
 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 
For Avanse Global Finance IFSC Private Limited  

 
Sd/- 

Khushboo Bhalala 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

ICSI Membership No.: A-46397 
Date: September 26, 2024 
Place: Gandhinagar 
 
Registered Office: 
Unit No GA09, Ground floor, 
Pragya Accelerator, 
Block 15T IFSC SEZ,  
Gandhinagar, Gift SEZ,  
Gujarat, India, 382355 
CIN No.: U65900GJ2023PTC138316 
Email: comp.global@avanse.com 
Website: www.avanseglobal.com 
Tel. No.:+91 22 6859 9999 
 
  



 

 

ANNEXURE 
 

Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment vide this Notice, pursuant to the Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India: 
 

a) Mr. Vikrant Gandhi 
 

1 Director Identification Number (DIN) 10521442 
2 Name Vikrant Gandhi 
3 Father’s Name  Mr. Virendra Rasiklal Gandhi 
4 Age 51 years 

5 Nationality Indian 
6  Experience and Qualification details Mr. Vikrant Gandhi is the Chief Financial Officer 

of Avanse Financial Services Limited and also of the 
Company. He holds a bachelor's degree of 
commerce from R. A. Podar College of Commerce 
and Economics, University of Bombay, a post 
graduate diploma in treasury & forex management 
from the Association of Certified Treasury 
Managers and completed general management 
programme (executive education) from Indian 
School of Business, Hyderabad. He has cleared the 
final examination held by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and has also cleared the final 
examination held by the Institute of Cost and Works 
Accountants of India. He has experience across 
banking and financial services sector. Prior to 
joining Avanse group, he worked with ICICI Home 
Finance Company Limited, and ICICI Bank 
Limited.  

7 Terms and Conditions of appointment Appointment as Director liable to retire by rotation 
8 Remuneration proposed to be paid Nil 
9 Remuneration last drawn Nil  

10 Date of first appointment on the Board February 23, 2024 
11 Shareholding in the Company Nil 
12 Relationship with other Directors, 

Manager and Key Managerial 
Personnel 

No 

13 Number of Meetings of the Board 
attended during the Financial Year 
2023-24 

No Board meetings were held post his appointment 
in FY2024. 

14 List of other Directorships as on date 
of this Notice  

Nil 

15 Memberships / Chairmanship of Member of Risk Management and IT Strategy 



 

 

Committees of other Board Committee of Avanse Financial Services Limited. 
 

b) Mr. Yogesh Rawat  
 

1 Director Identification Number (DIN) 09857254 
2 Name Yogesh Rawat 
3 Father’s Name  Mr. Mr. Suresh Rawat 
4 Age 48 Years 

5 Nationality Indian 
6  Experience and Qualification details Yogesh Rawat holds a master’s degree in business 

administration from Indian Institute of Technology, 
Bombay and Washington University, St. Louis. He 
is an associate member of the Institute of the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and has 
cleared the final examination held by the Institute of 
Cost and Works Accountants of India.  
 
He has experience in the banking, financial services 
and insurance sector. Prior to joining our Company, 
he worked with ICICI Home Finance Company 
Limited and GE Money Financial Services Private 
Limited.  

7 Terms and Conditions of re-
appointment 

Re-appointment as Non-Executive Director liable to 
retire by rotation 

8 Remuneration proposed to be paid Nil 
9 Remuneration last drawn Nil  

10 Date of first appointment on the Board January 11, 2023 
11 Shareholding in the Company 10 equity shares as nominee of Avanse Financial 

Services Limited 
12 Relationship with other Directors, 

Manager and Key Managerial 
Personnel 

No 

13 Number of Meetings of the Board 
attended during the Financial Year 
2023-24 

Mr. Yogesh Rawat has attended 11 (Eleven) out of 
11 Board meetings of the company held during 
FY2023-24. 

14 List of other Directorships as on date 
of this Notice  

Nil 

15 Memberships / Chairmanship of 
Committees of other Board 

Nil 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
To, 
Dear Members, 
 
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of Avanse Global Finance IFSC Private Limited (“the 
Company” or “your Company”) have the pleasure in presenting its 1st Annual Report and the Audited 
Financial Statements of your Company for the period from January 11, 2023 to March 31, 2024 
(“FY2024”). 
 

1. Financial summary and highlights: 
 

The key highlights of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for FY2024 are summarized 
below: 

(₹ in lakhs) 
Particulars FY2024 

Total Income 79.58 
Total Expenditure 115.36 
Profit Before Tax  (35.78) 
Profit After Tax (26.77) 
Other Comprehensive Income 34.69 

 
The above are extracted from the Audited Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and 
guidelines issued by the International Financial Services Centers Authority (“IFSCA”). 
 
The Audited Financial Statements together with the Auditors’ Reports thereon form part of the Annual 
Report of the Company for FY2024.  
 

2. Dividend 
 
In order to conserve resources for the future growth, the Board has not recommended any dividend on 
equity shares for the year under review. 
  

3. Review of Business Operations  
 
The Company is a new age education focused Finance Company registered with IFSCA that provide 
seamless and affordable education financing for every deserving Indian student. The Key highlights of 
company’s performance during FY2024 is as under: 
 

 During the period, the company commenced its business operations by disbursing its first loan.  
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 The Company infused USD 3.25 Million in the month of July 2023. 
 

4. Transfer to Reserve 
 
For FY2024, the Company has not transferred any amount to any reserves. 
 

5. Material Events during the year 
 
There were no material events during the year under review. 
 

6. Share Capital 
 

a) Authorized Share Capital 
As on March 31, 2024, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 27,50,00,000/- 
divided into 2,75,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.  
 

b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 
As on March 31, 2024, the Company’s issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital was 
Rs. 26,73,79,480/- divided into 2,67,37,948 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.  
 
During the year under review, the Company: 
 
(a) Allotted 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the subscribers of the Memorandum in July 

2023; 
(b) Allotted 2,67,27,948 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each on right issue basis in July, 2023 

 
As on the date of this Report, the entire shareholding of the Company is held in dematerialized mode.          
 
7. Meetings of the Board 

 
The Board of your Company meets at regular interval to discuss and decide on the Company’s 
performance, strategies and for various other purposes. During the year under review, the Board met 11 
(Eleven) times. The meetings of the Board were held on January 11, 2023, February 9, 2023, March 6, 
2023, May 12, 2023, July 7, 2023, July 17, 2023, September 15, 2023, November 30, 2023, January 12, 
2024, January 29, 2024 and February 21, 2024.  
 
All the meetings were held in a manner that not more than 120 days lapsed between two consecutive 
meetings. The required quorum was present at all the above meetings.  
 

8. Change in the Nature of Business 
 
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
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9. Material Changes and Commitments affecting the Financial Position of the Company  
 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from 
the end of the financial period up to the date of this Report. 
 

10. Details of Holding / Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies 
 

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary company of Avanse Financial Services Limited (“AFSL”), 
a Non-Banking Finance Company (“NBFC”) registered with the Reserve Bank of India, which is a 
subsidiary company of Olive Vine Investment Ltd, a private company limited by shares, registered 
under the laws of Republic of Mauritius. 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary company, joint venture or associate during the year under 
review. 
 

11. Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Company has well-established internal control systems in place that is commensurate with the 
nature of its business and size, scale and complexity of its operations. The internal financial controls 
with reference to the financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate.  
 
During the year under review, no material or serious observation were received from the Auditors of 
the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 
 

12. Public Deposits 
 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from the public during the year under 
review and in the past.  
 

13. Auditors: 
 
a) Statutory Auditors and their report 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, M/s. Sharp & Tannan, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 109982W issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India) has been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on February 9, 2023 to 
hold the office until the conclusion of the 1st Annual General Meeting of the Company.  
 
The Statutory Auditors’ report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks 
or disclaimer. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit 
Committee or the Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Act during the financial period 
under review. 
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Since the term of the Statutory Auditors will expire at the conclusion of the 1st Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, the Board has, based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, 
considered and recommended to the Shareholders the appointment of the same firm i.e. M/s. Sharp 
& Tannan, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 109982W issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five 
consecutive years from the conclusion of the 1st Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 6th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

b) Secretarial Auditors and their report and Secretarial Compliance Report 
The provisions of the Secretarial Audit as prescribed under Section 204 of the Act are not applicable 
to the Company. 

 
c) Cost Records and Auditors  

The provisions of Cost Records and Cost Audit as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act are not 
applicable to the Company. 

 
14. Annual Return 

 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Annual Return of 
the Company as at March 31, 2024 (MGT-7) can be obtained by the members of the Company by 
making a specific request for the same. 
  

15. Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 
 

As the Company is a Finance Company, the particulars regarding conservation of energy and 
technology absorption as required to be disclosed pursuant to provision of Section 134(3)(m) of the Act 
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not relevant to its activities. However, adequate 
measures have been initiated for conservation of energy wherever possible. 
 

16. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 
 
The functional currency of your company is USD, and the reporting currency is INR. Hence, for the 
purpose of the reporting of foreign exchange earnings and outgo, any earning/ outgo in currency other 
than USD is reported herein.  
 
The Company generates its revenue from operations and investment income in USD only. 
 
Foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review: Foreign Exchange Earnings – Nil 
 
Foreign Exchange Outgo – USD 4,81,992/- * 
 
*(Rs 3,99,81,236.40 /¬ credited into Special Non-¬Resident Rupee Account (“SNRR Account”) for 
incurring expenses out of which we have expended Rs. 2,61,22,341.62 (equivalent to USD 3,14,916/-) 
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during the period and balance amount of Rs. 13,858,894.78 (equivalent to USD 1,67,075/-) is still lying 
to our SNRR Account) 
 

 
17. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMPs”)    

 
a) Directors 

The composition of the Board is in accordance with Section 149 of the Act.  As on March 31, 2024 
the Board of the Company comprises of Four Directors, consisting of one Whole Time Director. 
The Directors, individually and collectively, bring in a wide range of skills and experience to the 
Board. 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2024 comprises: 
Name of the Director DIN Designation 
Mr. Amit Gainda 09494847 Whole Time Director 
Mr. Vineet Mahajan 07253615 Non-executive Director 
Mr. Vikrant Gandhi  10521442 Additional Director 
Mr. Yogesh Rawat 09857254 Non-executive Director 

 
b) Retirement by rotation 

 
Pursuant to Section 152 of the Act read with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vineet 
Mahajan (DIN: 07253615), Non-executive Director, retires from the Board by rotation. The Board 
of Directors have, subject to receipt of consent for re-appointment, recommended the re-
appointment of Mr. Vineet Mahajan. 
 
The information pertaining to Mr. Vineet Mahajan, as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Act, 
is provided in the notice of the ensuing AGM. 

 
c) Fit and Proper Criteria 

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the fit and proper criteria as 
prescribed under the Corporate Governance Guidelines of IFSCA. The Directors have also 
confirmed that they have neither incurred any disqualification referred to in Section 164 of the Act 
for being Director of the Company nor have attracted any criteria prescribed in Section 167(1) of 
the Act which could lead to vacation of their office as Director. 

 
d) Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) 

As on March 31, 2024, Mr. Amit Gainda, Whole Time Director, Mr. Vikrant Gandhi, Chief 
Financial Officer and Ms. Khushboo Bhalala, Company Secretary are the KMP of the Company in 
terms of Section 2 (51) of the Act.  

 
During the year under review, Mr. Vineet Mahajan ceased to be the Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company with effect from the close of business hours of February 20, 2024; and Mr. Vikrant 
Gandhi has been appointed as the Chief Financial Officer in his place with effect from February 21, 
2024. 
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18. Annual Performance Evaluation  
 
Since it is the first year of the company, the requirement of having a Board evaluation framework was 
not applicable to the Company during the period. The Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of 
the Act, will adopt an annual performance evaluation mechanism for its own performance, Board 
committees and performance of the directors individually.  
 

19. Policies and Codes 
 
In terms of the applicable provisions of the IFSCA circulars / regulations / guidelines including the 
provisions of the Act and other applicable laws applicable and as a part of good corporate governance 
to ensure strong internal controls, the Board has adopted several codes / policies / guidelines and has 
also reviewed the same from time to time, which among others include the following: 
 

(a) Internal Guidelines of Corporate Governance 
In terms of IFSCA’s Guidelines on Corporate Governance and Disclosure Requirements for a Finance 
Company, the Company has in place Board approved the Corporate Governance code.  
 

(b) Code of Conduct for the Board and Senior Management Personnel (“SMPs”) 
Pursuant to the Guidelines on Corporate Governance and Disclosure Requirements for a Finance 
Company issued by IFSCA, the Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors 
and the SMPs of the Company which is part of the corporate governance code of the company. The 
Code provides guidance to the Board and SMPs on the matters relating to professional conduct, ethics 
and governance.  
 

(c) Vigil Mechanism  
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and 
its Powers) Rules, 2014, the provisions pertaining to vigil mechanism was not applicable to the 
company during the year under review. 
 

(d) Policy on Prevention of Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
As at the end of year under review, your Company employed less than 10 (ten) employees and hence, 
the provisions of having a policy and other compliance requirements under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, is not applicable to the 
company. 
 

20. Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) 
 
The Company is a specified IFSC company and hence, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for a period of five years from the date of commencement 
of business.  
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21. Particulars of Loans given, Investments made, Guarantees given or Security provided 
 
The Company is registered as a Specified IFSC Company, hence particulars of loans, guarantees and 
investments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board 
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company. 
 

22. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 
 
During the year under review, all transactions entered into by the Company with related parties were in 
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and did not attract the provisions of Section 188 
of the Act. Hence, there are no details to be disclosed in Form AOC - 2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) 
of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
Requisite approval of Audit committee and Board is obtained for all the related party transactions. The 
details of transactions with related parties of the company for the year under review forms part of the 
notes to the financial statements, which form part of this Annual Report.  

 
23. Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act and to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the 
information and explanations obtained from the operating management, Directors of the Company state 
that:- 

 
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the period ended March 31, 2024, the applicable 

Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any; 

b) the directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for that 
period; 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the annual accounts for the period have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; 
f) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable laws are in place and the 

same are adequate and operating effectively.  
 

24. Compliance with Secretarial Standards of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
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The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors 
and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 
 

25. Other Disclosures 
 
In terms of applicable provisions of the Act, the Company discloses and confirms that during the year 
under review: 
(i) there was no issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under 

any scheme; 
(ii) there was no scheme for provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by employees or 

by trustees for the benefit of employees; 
(iii) there was no public issue or bonus issue of any securities by the Company; 
(iv) there was no issue of shares with differential rights; 
(v) no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Hon’ble Courts or Tribunals 

which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future; 
(vi) there were no proceedings for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against the Company; and  
(vii) there was no failure to implement any Corporate Action. 

  
26. Acknowledgements 

 
Your Directors take this opportunity to thank to the Company’s Customers, Bankers and Members for 
their continued support and faith reposed in the Company. The Board also places on record its deep 
appreciation for the dedication and commitment of the employees at all levels. The Directors would 
also like to thank the International Financial Services Centres Authority (IFSCA) and other regulators 
and other statutory bodies for their co-operation, guidance and support during the year under review. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors, 
Avanse Global Finance IFSC Private Limited 

 
 
Sd/-        Sd/- 

Mr. Vikrant Gandhi      Amit Gainda  
Director & Chief Financial Officer     Whole Time Director 
(DIN: 10521442)        (DIN: 09494847) 
Place: Mumbai       Place: Mumbai 
 
Date: April 25, 2024 
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I NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Avanse Global Finance IFSC Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Avanse Global Finance IFSC Prtvate

Limited ('the Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2024, the statement

of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the period from January 1"L,2023 lo March 3I,2024 ('lhe

accounting period'), and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information ('the financialstatements').

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013

('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, ('lnd AS') and other accounting prinr.iples

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024, the loss

and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity, and its cash flows for the accounting period.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(1"0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the t'inancial

statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information

The other information comprises the information included in the board's report including

annexures thereto, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report

the reo n.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the

course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the worl< we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of

this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financialstatements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity

and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted

in lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records ln
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risl<s, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

The risl< of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internalfinancialcontrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

co ntro ls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gcing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, mal<e it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financialstatements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our worl<; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internalcontrolthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 ('the order'), issued by the
central government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 1-43 of the Companies
Act,2013, we give in the Annexure A the statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive

income), statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

201.4;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March

31,,2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on March 31,,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of

section 1,64 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B; our report expresses an unmodified opinion on

the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial

controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we

report that in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors

during the accounting period; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's report in

accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financiai

position in its financialstatements - refer note 25(C) to the financial statements;

ii The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses - refer note

26(k) to the financial statements; and

iii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company - refer note 26(l) ro the

financialstatements.

iv (a) Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any

other person or entity, including foreign entity ('lnterrnediaries'), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that ihe lntermediary

shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('Ultimate

Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries - refer note 26(d)to the financial statements;

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
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('Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries - refer note 26 (e) to the
fina ncia I statements;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of
rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

As stated in note 26(m) to financial statements, the company has not paid any

dividend during the accounting period.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
accounting period for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of an audit
trail feature being tampered with.

For Sharp & Tannan

Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no.109982W

ffiry
firdf,sh D. Buchia

Mumbai, April25,2024
Partner

Membership no.038332

UDIN: 24038332BKAUc05549
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AhmedabadlBengalurulChennai lCoimbatorelDelhi lGoalMumbai lPunelVadodara
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ANNEXURE A TO THE lNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph l under'Report on other legaland regulatory requirements,section ofour report of even date)

(a) (n) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative detairs and situation of property, prant and equipment;

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets;

(b) Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the accounting period and no material discrepancies were identified on such
ve rification;

(c) The company does not hord any immovabre properties. Accordingry, paragraph
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of
use assets)or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company; and

(e) According to the information and explanations given to Lls, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the company for hording any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, lggg 1as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

(a)The company does not hord any physicar inventories. Thus, paragraph 3 (ii) (a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no working capital limits
have been sanctioned from banks or financial institutions during the accounting period.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(b)of the order is not appricabre to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made
any investment, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties. Accordingry, paragraphs 3(iii)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no Ioans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv)of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company
has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia
under the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the central government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 14g(1) of the Act for the
products/services of the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

Assurance I Consulting I GRC I Tax

AhmedabadlBengalurulChennai lCoimbatorelDelhi lGoalMumbai lPunelVadodara
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(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the bool<s of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax,
provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, and cess have been regularly deposited during
the accounting period by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of goods and service tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, and
cess were in arrears as at March 31',2024 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, there were no statutory dues in respect of
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues as at March 3'J-,2024, which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, there are no transactions not recorded in the
books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
accounting period in the tax assessments under the lncome-tax Act, 196L (43 of 1961).

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not borrowed any funds from any Iender during the accounting period.
Accordingly, paragraphs 3(ix) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the order are not appricabre
to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the accounting period.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xxa)of the order is not appricabre to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
accounting period. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company
or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the accounting period;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section r43 of the Act has been filed by us in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule L3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the central government; and

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistleblower
complaints were received during the accounting period. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Assurance I Consulting I GRC lTax
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

explanations given to us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Actwhere applicable, and the details have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have
an internal audit system as per provisions of the Act. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xiv) (a)

and (b) are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Banl< of lndia Act, 1934;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Banl< of India as per the Reserve Banl<

of lndia Act, 1934;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core

lnvestment Company ('ClC') as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
lndia. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the order are not applicable to the
Company; and

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have

any ClC.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has incurred a cash loss of Rs.

23.35 lakhs during the accounting period.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the accounting period

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xviii)of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of frnancial

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our l<nowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of
the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Comparry.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all Iiabilities falling due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

A h medabad r Bensa,u ru :'^'J:ffi ;H::l:f[:]i],.oui r pu ne r Vadodara
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(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required

to comply with the requirements of provisions of section 135 of the Act. Accordingly,
paragraphs 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required

to prepare consolidated financial statements, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

Mumbai, April25,2024

For Sharp & Tannan

Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no.109982W

A A 
ni

,tr,l .^lls1,p _,NL

flNy-'v)7
Firdosh D. Buchia

Partner

Membership no. 038332

UDIN: 240383328KAUcO5549

Assurance I Consulting I GRC lTax
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act,)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Avanse GIobal Finance
IFSC Private Limited ('the Company') as of March 3L,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the accounting period ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance Note,) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Aud itors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on ouraudit. We conducted ouraudit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the lCAl. Those standards
and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internalfinancial controls overfinancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weal<ness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Assurance lConsulting IGRC lTax
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Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statem ents.

Inherent Iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proced ures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internalfinancial controls
system over financial reporting and such internalfinancial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the Internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the guidance note on audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting issued

by the lCAl.

For Sharp & Tannan

Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no. 109982W

Mumbai, April25,2024 Membership no. 038332

U Dl N: 240383328KAUGO5549

Assurance I Consulting I GRC lTax
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SHEET AS AT MARCH 31
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Other non-financial assets
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Flnancia! Llabilities
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- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
- total outstanding dues of credltors other than micro and small
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AVANSE GLOBAL FINANCE IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31,2024
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II

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
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IV
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VI
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llncome

I R"r"nu" from operations
llnterest income

lTotrl ,ur"nu" from operations
I

lother income

Tctal income

I Expenses

llmpairment on financial instruments

I Employee benefits expense

I 
Depreciation and amortisation expense

lOther expenses

lTotal expenses
I

I

lProflt 
beforo exceptlonal items and tax

I

lExceotional iterns
I

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Total tax expenso

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
(A) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurement gain/loss on defined benefit plans
(ii) lncome tax on above

Sribtotal (A)

(B) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
(ii) lncome tax on above

Subtotal{B}

Total other cornprehensive income (A+B)

Total aornprehengive income

Earnlngs per equity share
(Face value of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

14

15
'16

I
tt

7B

79 54

79.54

0.04

79.58
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i i5.3s

(35.78)
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(0.17)
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_ The acconrpanlrirrg notes form an integrral part of the financial statements 1 to 31

ln terrns of our report attached
For Sharp & Tannan
Chadered Accountants

For Avanse Global Finance IFSC trrivate Lirniteci

Firdosh D. Buchia

Paetner

tMernbership No. 038332

Place : Mumbai .

oate 25 lo4^ lYoZ-|

\
ant Gandhi

ctor & CFO

- 145?1442

\,, zE lo4

Yogesh Rawat

Director

DtN - 09857254

lzoz+

M,

Particulars Note No.

no.'109982W

U&-r



Adjustment for:
lnterest income on loans

lnterest inconre on fixed deposit

Oporating loss beforo working capital changes

Cpera(ional cash flor,vs from interest
lnteres[ received on loans

lrrcrease) / Decrease jn loans
(lncrease) / Decrease in other non-financial assets

/ Decrease in curent tax assets
I Decrease in financial assets
/ Decrease rn trade receivables

(Decrease) / lncrease in financial Iiabilities
(Decrease) / lncrease in trade payables
(Decrease) / Increase in non {inanciaj liabilities

Net cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets

Net cash {used in} / generated from jnvestment acflvities

Cash flow from financing acilvities
Proceeds from issue of equity share (inctuding share premium)
Net cash generated frorn financing activifies

of er<change fluctuation on translation reserve
Nlet tncrease in Cash and cash equivalents
Cash arrd cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

lents at the end of the
and cash equivalents at the end of the [eriod

comprises of:
Cash in hand

Balance with banks

- ln Current accounts

- ln Fixed Deposrt- (Original ntaturity of 3 morrths or less)
569.85

1,926._79

ln terrns of our report attachEd
For Sharp & Tannan

ce IFSC Private Limiied

?,(-
\ a/,1
\\q

(used in) operations
taxes paid (net)

ti



.F
$l
o
q.[

-r
o
tn
c{

I
r0

o

ftttr)>N
6\UH
fEEcro
dt9z
>oo

O e.ru-vo:
od*
uXo:
u,
9z
i5o

"J-
clBo

3ct
o9-.
E:\F
9 9ad6 i€--{ E:s
ooXoE:0)-.
EHE-E#rr0->o-O

=N
O')
o)

3
ci
c
C
.9\
i6_.<\
;=S\
t:, :\

ES
i!

*
==5-
>0

E
o
E
tr

:
()

fo

L

&

(t)
g
C)
U

6J

iI
r0

,.0

s
0
GI
tl,

TU

u.

(r)

(I,

tr E
E
(E

.(,
\\tr\((
\ \b
\E

't)
q)
E
G

O-c
e-: GoYts
LL=

=6oo- 5
qc{{
o o-rc(,):c)
tr-c c)

o"'=
- O-C
-! r-r- O

N
c/)

o

o
C
0)

E
o
N

a
E
c

.E
TL
(.,
C
o
E
E

N

a
0.)

-c

o
E
(!
o-

6
g)
G)

.g
c
(!

E
U

o
0.)

o

.c

o

E
o
o()
CE

o
f-

>t
LI

SBI
o-r tul
otlzul
L .LI

#5t
x. .l
n I0l

,'!

;,i

..-;

-:-
'r. )

I:r,
,,:,1

i,1.r

L:

I r"l

i:i
:ir ,r

I'J
:'-l

.ri

t'_j

t.t ,

U

!.r-l

ta
i-.

i"
'l;.,

r;i
I r-i

jl

I

,;i

.r
la:
i-hl

IL

i-i,l

i,.,
l-r

,i

::'
1.,-.,

..1

.,i

t
.,"1

lt.)

:ll
i.. l

fil

H+
8&
ai
Nco
m

:.P
638
$, ,t-Ho(tr-
ulo I
Eet
.goos

0

r*
os
Pts K
g P'g
S.EE
q.g E

fr93
E,
ME

>r
'=
g
0,

0,

o
'it
o
F-

F-O)F
F,- (O C,

tl (o.n't.
NcO

>9 -'BgE
8',: g
.ES5
o 'E.'f;
4r(!Holo E

Eeb
-e N'traf o

oq5
go
6E

o.p
Dr .::.=6
llJ (fl

3E
F

o) o)
rtqq <. tt

(f) 3r,

Ess
gE
E+
(!F
60

f'- F-
l.- I'*
@(.9
NN

tf)

s
L'

!-
f{
IL

rc
o

Eg
13 .-
.o6
bo.o.o
o,l€
E

b€
o)otr

E6
_oo
EP s
[s g

or'@ I5b q

.9-aid p

6'SN I
Lal, -E
_935,q
>L+-,
r=OP(d

ESSE

o
a
td

o
o
(!
6
.o
E'

o

o

(+,

o
(/)
(g

o
tr
$
(B

e
an
o

C)

l

I



..AVANSE GLOB.AL FINANCE IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial staterhetrt fb'r the ended March 31,2A24

nse Global Finance IFSC Limited (the 'Company') is a private company domiciled in india and incorporated under
provisions of ihe Companies Act,2o13 on 11 January 2023.The Company is primarity engaged in the business cf

financing Eduiation Loans lo Students in foreign cuilency.

Ihe Company is registered with IFSGA (lnternational Financial Service Centre Authority). jFSCA is a uniied autnority
for the development and regulation of flnanciai produets, financial services and financial institutions in GIFT IFSC

The registered office of the Company is situated at. Unit No. GA09, Ground floor, pragya Acceieraror, B{ock ,t 
sT, IFSC

SEZ, Gift SEZ, Gandhinagar,Gujarat, lndia, 382355.

2, Basis of Accountlng and Preparation of financial statements

2,1 Basis of Preparation of Firrancial Statements

l'he financial staiements have been prepared and presented in going concern basis in accordance r,vith lndian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the Companies (lndian Aecounling Standards) Rules, 2015 as amendeci from
time to iime and notiiied under section 133 of the oompanies Act,2013 (lhe Act) and guidelines issued by ihetrriltr ru lrrrru drru Irutrrrco unoer sqctlon l.J'1 oI me U0rnpanleS ACt,2013 (the ACt) and gUidelines issUed by ihe
lnternational Financlal servicFs Centers Authority 0FS0A). The company uses accrual basis of accounting.

2.2. Prcseritation of finaicial statements

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis following the historicat cost conventlon in

igcordan.ge 
wilh the lndian Accqunting Standards (lnd A$) as per the Companies (lndian Accounting siandards) Rutes

. n"i-lois, 1t;;ilr ;il ;]#;;;i;;,.t',"i,iJ,".= ir"i#'o;.,.
rended from time to time.

Cotnpany presents its balance sheet in brder of Jiquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or setllernerrt within 12
lhs after the reporting date and more than '12 nronths after the reporting date is presented in Note 23.

the Company has been incorporated on.Janurary 11, ZOzj under the Companies Ac1, 2013, there are no
comparative numbers presented in the linancial statements.

2,3, Functional and Presentation Currency
US Dollar (USD) is the curren.cy of the primary economic environrnent in whiclr the Company operates and hence rhe
funclional curaency of the Company,

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), whlch is the Company's presentation currency. lt rs
necessary for the results and finaneial position of each ihdividual eniity included in the Group to be translated into the
currcncy in which lhe Parent Company piesents its flnancial stateinents. As f he Parent Company presents its flnancial
statemenis in lndian Rupees (lNR), the Company's tinancial statements are tianslated into indian Rupees (lNR).
AddiiionatJy, the Same is'in compliance with lncome Tax Aci, 1961 and other statutory taws.

2.4. Foreign Currency Transaction and baiarice

A foreign currency transaction shall be recorded, on initiat recognition in the functional currency, by applyrng to the
foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate behryeen the functional currency and the foreign curroncy at rhe date of
the transaction.

A) At the end of each reporting petiod

items shallbe



AVANSE GLOBAL FINANCE IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statement for the ended March.31, 2024

i

lu; non monetary items that are nleasured in terms of historical cosi in a foreign currency shall be transtated using :hel

lexchanSe 
rate at the date ofthe transaction; and 

It.l
lc) non monetary'iiems that are measured atfaiivalue [p.a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchanqe raresl
jat the date when the fair value was determined 

I,,
lal rranslation to presentation currency {Foreign cunency Translation ReservoJ 

i

Itl
iFor the purpose of preparatlon of financial statements in lndian Rupees (lNR), the assets and liabilities of the Companyl
are ltanslated into lndian Rupees (lNR) uSing the rate.of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and jts Stater-nent of I

Prout and Loss is translated using an average rate to translate jncome and expenso items. The exchange djfferencesl
arising fiom the translation of financial statements of the Company is recognised in Other Comprehensive lncoine (OCJ)i
and is presented within olher equity as foreign currenpy translation reserve. 

i

C) Historical cost convention 
I'lhe |nancial statements have been prepalad on the historlcal cost basls, except for certain Jinanciai instrumenrs thatl

are rtteasured at fairvalues atthe end of eaeh reporting periog, as explained in the accounting poticies betow, i

1-lislorical cosi is generaily based on thefair value of the consideralion given in exchange for goods and seryrces 
I

l

D)Roundins off 
i

I

atnounds have been rounded'off tothe nearest lakh up to lwo depimal places, unless otherwise indicated,

2.5 Use of Estimates and judgernen{s

in pi'eparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estirnates and assurnptions that aifect the
applicatioh of accounting policibs and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, Actual resuks
lnay ciiffer from theie estimates.

The management believes that these estirnates are prudent and reasonable and are based upon the rnanagemenl's
besl knowledge of current events and aciions as on the repcrting date. Actual results could dif{er fronr these estimates
and dlfferences between actual resultg and estimates are reqognised in the periods in which ihe resuits/aciions are
knotarn cr materlalised. Revisionsto accounting estimales are recognised prospectively.

2, 6, Valuation governance frarnework

The obieciive of valuation techniques is to arrive a fair value mBasurement that reflects price that would bo received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiliiy in an orderly transaction between market participanis at the measur.ernent
dale, regardless oi whether that pnce is directly observable or estimated using another valuatrcn:ecrn:quc lnj
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics ci the assei or i

llabillty that market participaqts woukj take those characteristics into accourrt when pricing the asset o; liability at tne
measurement ciate..Further:, information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in Nole 24.2 -
financial insiruments - fair values, rislt management and impairment of {inancial assets

uation principlcs

air value measurements under lnd AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the Lnpurs to
ie fair value rneasurements are observable and the significance of ihe inputs to the fair value ineasurernent rn ,ts

', which are doscribed as follows:

ar) Level 1 inputs are quoted priceq (unadjusied) in active markets for identical assets qr liabilities thatthe Company can
access at measurenient date
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b) Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quotpd prices ihcluded wiihin level l, that are observable f"r^ th" *r.t 

"l. 
irb,fity

either direotly or indirectty; and

c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs {or the valuaiion of assets or liabilities

2.7 Accqunting Standards (Amendment to lnd AS)

The Minisiry of Corporate Affairs has notifed the Companjes
dateC 31 March 2023 1o amend the following Ind AS which are

(lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rule, 2023
effective for annual periods beginning on cr after i April

2023. The Company applied for these first time amendrnents,

2.7.1 Definition of acqounting estimates - Amendment tq lnd AS B

l-he amendments clarify the disiinction betwben changes in accounting estimafes and changes in accounting policios

:::^::i:":1T,:l:rloo' It has atso been clarified how entities uru ,ie"rur"ment techniques and inputs to develop
accounlng esl,mates,

The amendmonts had no impact on {he company's siandaione financiar staiements.

2,7.2 Disclosure of Accounting poricios - Amendments to rnd As 1

polrcres witlr a

the concept ot

Tlto amendment has had an impacton the company's disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measuremeni,
recognition or presentation of any items in the companyls flnancial statements.

2'7"3 Deferred Tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction" amendment to lnd AS 12
Deferred iax is recognised on temporary differences between the cairying arnounts of assets and liabjlitjcs in thecornpany's flnancial statements andthecorrespondingtaxbases used inthe compulaiion of taxable profit. Delerreci tax
Iiabiljties are generally recognised for aI raxabre ternporary differences. ;"r*;;j;;';;;;ir;;;;;:i,, &;;#;
I:::] :::::l:li: r':rg *:::l:-'to the extent that it is probable that taxabte profits wiil be avairabre asainst i,vh'ch
tlrcse deductible temporary differences can be utilised- Such deferred tax assets and liabllities are not recognised rf the
temporary difference arjses from the initial recognition (other ihan in a business conrbination) of assets and liabiliiies rna transaciion lhat affects neitherthe taxable profit nor lhe accQuniing profit and does not give rlse to equal taxable a.o
cje-d uctible iemporary diffle.renceE,

3. Material Acuounting policies

3.1 Propcrty, f:lant and equipnrent and intangible Assets

Depreciation / amortizalion is recognised on a straight'line basis over the esiimated useful lives of respeciive assets as
under.

l-rre estirnated useful lives, residual values and.depreciation method ale reviewecj at the end of each reporting perioo,
wjth the effect of any changes jn estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Propstty, plant and equipment (PPE) is recqgnised when it rs probable that fulure economic benefits associated v,,
e item will flowto the company and ihe costof the item can bgmeasured reliably, ppE is stated at original cost .etta)l/dury credits availed, if any, less accumulaied depreciation and cumulative impairmeni, if any. cost inclL

professional fees related to the acquisition of PPE if it meets the cost, criteria which is directly attributable to the
assot aquired.

the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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3.2. Intangible

Jntangible assets are rgeognised when it is probable that the,future economic beneflts that are attributable to the asset

:lll:Yjiji::I:il_',:.:-?l{tle.g.o,siotthe.asset can.be measured retiabry. Intansibte assets are stared at orisinaJ cosr.
of tax/duty credits availe.d, if any, less accumulat6d amoriisation and cumulative imparrment.

Jntangible assets .are amodised on straight line basig pver the estimated useful life of 3 years. The method of

::::I:tll-:111=:lY]_lil:_areleviewed,at the end of each accountirls year *itn *," #".t orany charrses in the
stinraie being accounled for on a prospective basis.

i iv vv,., r,,:v q,,1vq, ,L vr q rE dDEEL, dl tr , uuogillseu In ploni or loss wnen the asset ts iaerecogrlrseo. 
I

I

I

3-3. Impairment of financial ins'trumehts I

Amortisaiion on lmpaired assEts is provided by adjusting the amortisation charge ir lhe remarning perrods so as roallocate the assetls revised carrying amount over its remaining rrseful life.
.uoca(e rne assel s revlsed carrylng amount over its remaining useful life. 

i

An jntangible asset is derecognised ort disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected f1o, ,." orldisposal. Gains orlosses arising from derecoghition of an iniangible asset, measured as the dilference between th".;;jriisposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, ir" ,."ognised in profit or ross wnen-iil-r-ra, ,.i

Lo9s.

Measuron:ent of ECL
ECL are a probabiiiiy'rveighied estimate of credit losses, credit ]osses are measured as the present value of all cashshorlfalls (i'e' tlre difference between the cash flows due to the company in accordance with iho contract and Lhe cash
flor,,,s which the Company expects to rdceive).

Prosentation of allowancs for ECL in the batance sheet

l:,::,:"o**nces 
fol financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying arnount of rhe

l'he comoany recognises loss allowances using the expected cfedit loss {ECL) model for the flnancial assets, rvhicirare noi classilled as FVTPL or equity investments at FVocl. ECL is measured at an amount equal to the 12-monrh
ECL' unless therB has been a significant increase in credit risk orihe assets have become credit impaired trom rnrilalrecogniiion, in which case, those are measured at lifetime- ECL, The amount of ECL (or reversal) that is required toadjust lhe loss allowance at the reporting date is recognised as an impa[rment gain or loss in the staiement of profir anc

1.iio gloss carrying amount of a financial asset is Written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that lhere js no

i:]l::::f::l::t_:l:::"""ry. rhis is generallythe case when the company determines that the counter pariy cloes ncihave assets or sources of income that could generate cash flowg to repay the amounts, Ho*"r-;, ;;;;# J.::,"JJ,:i
are vyriilen off could still be subject to enforcement aptivities in ordei to comply with the Company,s procedures for
recovery of amounis due,

off

3.4, off-setting of fi6ancial instrurnents

se'rtle the liability simul{aneously.

f:inancial asscts and liabilities are. offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheel where there is a legally
enforceable right io offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setfle on a net basis or reatise the asset

__l
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lamount 
(j 

3 
tne higher of 

.the 
assets' net selling pric.e- and va,-ue in use). The carrying u1nouli ir ,"Jrr"o'. ;;;;;".;

Jrccoverai:le 
amount and ihe reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in the staiement of profit and Loss. irl

ivtli"n 
nn.impairment loss subsequenlly reverses, the carrying arnount of the asset (or a cash-generatinq unrt) lsl

lll]:r:i::1t" t,le reyil3ci estimate of tts recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying urou,it does nJr exceed l

l::_::jy.]M[?untihat would have been determined had no impairment loss been recoiniJed for the asset (or-casn- j

lgenerating ttnit) in prior years. A reversai of an impairme.nt loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. i
I,l
i3.G. Revenue Recognition 

I

Revenue towards satlsfaction of a perforinance .obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of ]

variable c9nsideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price or gooos i"r,i LJlJri.*l
reno'ereci is net.of variable conside ration on account of various discounts and schemes oflered I

the coniract. 
/ru uer{srusrauorl on accounlolvarloUs dlscounts and schemes oflered by Company as parl ol1

I

)'he'Company recognises interest inCome using effective interest rate (ElR) on all iinancial assets subseoueililvi
measured under amoriised cosl or fair value through oiher comprehensive income (FVoCl), rin i= ;;;t];; ;;l
consicering all costs and incomes aftribuiable to acquisition of a flrrancial asset or assumption of a rnan.iaiffiilil;# 

Iit represents a iate that exac{ly discounts,estimated future cash payments/receipts through the expecteo rii. ,it]n.l
flnancial asseLrfinancial liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a flnanciali
li;bilitv.

3;5, lmp.airnent. on non-findncial assets.

at the end of each year,.the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non-financial assets lo determjne wnether
re is any inijication that these assets have suffered an impairment [oss.

An assei is considered as impaired when on the balance sheet.date there are indicatiqns of impairment in tire carrying
amount olthe assets, or where'eppliiable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, Lxceeds lts recoverable

lr

lrnt 
cumn,ny calculates interest inqome by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other thanl

lcredit-{mpaired 
assels. ln cEse of credit-irnpaired findncial assets, the Company recognises jnterest income on th;l

larnoilised 
cost net of impalrment loss of tho financial asset at ElR. tf the financiai asset ii no lonser credirimoaireo. tirl

luornpany reverts to calculating interest lncome on a gross basis. It-l
[1.he :alculllion 

of the EIR inoludes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are jncrementa] andl
dlreclly,altributable_.to the specific londing arrangement, transaclion costs, and all other premiums or discounts. ic'.i
Irnancial assets at FWPL, transaction costs are.recognised in profit or losg at initial recognition. i

Revcnue from contract with customer 
i

Revenue is measuted at transaction price i,e, the amount of consideration io which the The Company expects to be]
entitled in exchangeforlransferring promised goods or service-stothe customer, excludirrg amounts collected on behlafl
of third parties, The cornpany considers the terms of the contracts and its customary buiiness pr""ti"*"io-aui";ir;;
ti'ro transacticn price. where the consideration pronrised is variabre, the cqmpany excludes th; 

";i*;iu;;;;ili;lcchsideraiidn that are cpnstrained. The company applies the,flve step approach for recognition of ruv.nuel 
- - -l

i, lclentification of contrac!(s) with customers 
]

ii, Jdeniification of tlre separate performance obligations in the contract I

jii. Determination of transaction price
jv, Allccation of transaction price to the separate performance obligatios

t-Eg99 ance obligation is satisfied
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c) Other Inconre
other fees represeni dooumentation charges, ACH/ECS swap charges, cheque bouncing charges and oenal jnte

charges; These are reco$nised as inoorne when the amounis become due and there is no uncertainty in realisalion,

3.7 Income Tax

lnci-'me tax expense r:epresents the sum of the. tax currenily payable and deferred lax, Current and deferred tax are
recognised in the Staternent of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comorehonsive jncome pr directly in 6quity, in which case, the cui:rent and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respeclively.

a) Current Tax

3,8 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions aro recognisdd only wheo:

a) cornpany has a prirsent obligation (legal or constrLictive) as a result of a past event; and
b) it is probable that an or-itflow of resources embodying economic beneflis will be required to settle the obiiqaiion and
c) a roJiable estimate can be nrade of ihe. amount of the obligatiorr
ffrese are reviewed al each balance sheet daie and adjuste( to reflect the current best estimates.

lThe 
tax currerttly payable is based on the taxablo profitfor the year of the Company. Taxable profit differs from,profiti

lbefcre 
iax'.as reporied in the Statemeni of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable orl

ldeductible in other years and items.that are hever taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated usjnq aoolicaoiel

ltax 
rates that have been enacted or suhslantively enacted by the end of lhe reporting period. 

i

I

lu) 
DeFerrcu rax 

ir"i
lDeferred 

tax is recognised in lespect of ternporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets ano habihties for I

irlnanclal 
Iepcrting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Defered tax rs alsol

lrecounised 

in respect of carried fqrward tax losses and tax credits, if any. 
I

lDeferred 
tax is not recogh[sed for temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or ljabiiities in a]

Itransaction that is not a business combination and ihat affects neilher accounting nor laxable profit or lcss at the time oii
Ithe transaction.ri
lDefcrred 

tax assets are recognised to the etent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avaiiable a,larn.tl

lrvhich 
they catt be used, The exlstence of unusgd tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable orofit mav *t o. l

lavalable. 
Therefore, in case of losses, the Company recognises a deferred lax asset only to the eKcnt that it nasl

lsirfflcient taxable temporary difierences or there is other convincing evidence that sufficient taxable prolt,r,,ill bef
available againstwhich such deferred tax assglcan be realised. Defeired tax assets,unrecognised or recognised, arei
reviewed ai each repoding daie and are recognised/reduced to the extent that it is probableino lonsei pi.ooaotel
rcspectively that the related tax beneflt will be realised, 

I

Defetred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or tnel
liabilifyissettled,basedonthelawsihathavebeenenactedorsubsi4ntivelyenactedbythereporti"S-0r,",- 

--- "l

The measurerneni of deferred tax reflects the iax consequences that would follow from the manner in uihrch thei
Comparny expects, at the reporting date, io recover or settle ihe carrying amount of its assets anci liabilities Deferrecj terx
assets and liabilities are oflset if there is a legally er.rforceable right to olfset current tax lrabilities and assets, anci thcy
relate to lncome taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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Contingent liahility is discfosed in case of:

a) a presentobligation arisingfrom pastevents, when itis notprobable thal an outflow of resources will be requrred iosetile the obligationl and
bJ a present obligation arising from past events, when Ro reliable estimate is possible.

3.9 Conrrrritments

r comrnitments related to sales/procurements tmade in the normal course of business are not disclosed to avoidssive delails.

3,10 Cash and Cash equivalenti

coinmilments are fulure liabiilties for contraolual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows;

li;::,1X,:?,:fl:::|ojf"":i1"j,,,:.T",lTig 
to be executea on capit,raccount ano not provided for;b) uncalled liability on shares.and otherinvlstmenis partry paid; 

)uulrr arru nor provloeo ror;

il#fil:ficancellable 
commitmenis; if any, to thosxtenithey are considered materiat and relevanr in the opinion oi

the financial assets and financial liabilities aie initially recognised at fair vaiue. A flnancial esset or financral iiability,ii.f jl..jji::i:i::,i,q:l:'l^u:11:,!1,:rsh prorir *i L"'s-i"'ln,t,ii'il",rured at rair varue prus transactron cosrsihat are cirectlv attrlbutabie to its acquisitiofr, i.'iu rran-=#;; ;;;;t;iff#; ;:J:';:ffi5 H,.j;i:j::',ffi::tiprofii cr loss are expensed in Statement of profli or Loss.

b) Financial Assets . classification, subsequent measurome nt and gains and IossesClassification
on initial recogniiion, a financial asset.is crassified as measured at
- Amortised Cosi;

= Fair Valuc Through Other Comprehensive lncome (FVOCI); or
- Fair Vaiuc Tlirough profit and Loss (FVTpL)

!il*'::',:-::::^::: :"^l,T?q*fied 
subsequenr to iheir initial recosnition, except ir and inchanges iis business,n",J;t;;;;;;ri;;;Hilr.'LX"iX 

Iritrra' recosnrnon' except ir and in the period fre ccmpanvi
lA financial asset is measured at emoltiseci cost if ilmqets both of the folowing conditions and is not desrgnateo as atli:r./TPL. 'y uurrurlrur,) dlru I 
:- the asset is hetd within a business model whose obieciive is lo hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

;ff;XTi:fl.::J[: i,lJ::jff::liiil_"1;?y.:ji:11n 
,nu.in.o-J]tu. to cash flows thal are sorery payn,enrsand interest on ihe principal amounf outstanding

. long term

cash and caslr equivalents includes cash at banks and on hand, demand deposiis with banks, other short term I

5: lllm,::1,:J:l:::sl:ry*,rltr-.o1,11,.". m.onths ol" ru., t 
"t 

ui" readily converiibre ro known amcunts o1

J;ii:iffiil:ifff::rilJlilg:ll*" risx or 
"r'"ns*' 

in u't'u' e'n;";;#';"il'-;; Hffi #,1ililI",,x1,;;

1 Finarrcial Instruments

a) Recognition and initial rneasurement of financial.assets and financial liabilities
All financial assets and linancial liabilities are iniiiatly recognised wtren tiiu company becomes a party to ihepror,,isions of the jnstruntent.



evaNs= GLoBAL rrtunrucE rrsc pRtverE LIM|TED

ths period ended March 31,2024

financiel asset is.mgasured at.FVOC| ll it meets both of th6follqwlng conditions and is not esignated as at FVTPL

the asset is held wilhin a. business model whose gbjective is aphieved by both eollecling contractual cash flovvs anc.i

selling financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the flnancial assei give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments o1

prinoipal qnd ihterest on lhe pilnpipa!.amount outslanding,

[:lowever; on initial recogniiion of an equity investmeni that is not held fqr trading, the Company may inevocably olect to
present subsequeni changes in the investment's fair value in Other Gomprehensive lncome (OCl) (designated as

FVOCT - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by-investment basis-

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTpI
On initiai recognition, the Company may irrevocabty designate a financiaI asset as at FVTPL that other-wise meets th!=

requiremenis to be measured ai amortised cost or at FVOCI, il doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an

acccunting mismatch that wouid olherwlse arise.

Assossment whether contractual cash flows are.sololy payments of principat and interest (SPPI)

IFor tne purposes of ihis assessmerri, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on )nitial recognition
'lnteresf is defined as consideraiion for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the princioal

arnoi)nt outstanding duiing a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.9. liquidity risk ancj

administrative costs), as well as a profit rnargin-

ln assessing ivhether the coniractual cash flow$ are solely payments of principat and interest, the Company considers
the contractual terms of the inskument. This includes assessingwhetherthe financial asset contains a contractual tern.r

that coulci change the liming or amouni of conl.ractuai cash flows such that it would not meet thls condiilon 1n rnaking

this assessment, the Cornpany considers;

- contingent events.that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;
* terrns that may adjustthe contractual coupon rate, including variable interest raie features;

- prepayment and eKension features; and

- terrns that lirnitthe Company's claim to cash flows from specified assets,

Subseclucnt measuremont and ghins and losses
Financial assols at amortised cos[ These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cosi using the effeciivc
jnterest rate method. fhe amortlsed cost is reduced by impairment lpsses. lnterest income, forergn exchange gains anci

losses atrd )tnpairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition is

recogniseci in the Statement of Profit and Loss"

Debi investments tneasured at FVOCI: These assets are Subsequenlly measured at fair vaiue. lnterest income under

affective Interestmethod, foreigrr exchange gains and losses and irnpairmen(losses are recognised in the Statement of
Frofii and [-css. Other nei.gains and Iosses are recogn[6ed in OCl. On derecognition, gains and losses accunru{aied in

OCI are raclassified to the Staternent ol Profit and Loss.

Eouity invesiments at FVOCI; These assets are subsequently moasured at fair value. Dividends are recognisecl as

ncorle in ihe Statement of PIofit and Loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the

nvesiment. Other net gains and.losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

Financjal assetsalFVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured atfairvalue, Netgains and losses, any interest orf
tr:..:r----, ---.:-^r,--!^,dividend income, a.re fecdgnised and are. presented separately in the Statement of Profit and Loss



c) Finanqial liabilities - Classification, subseqqent measurement and gains and Iosses

aocordance with the substance of the contra"trrr ,L"n'g#;"il;;;" o"o.i,i"l ;;';;;:r.;'in!],,,i
instrument. an eourty

AS

and

IFinarrcial liabitities are classified as measured at amcrtised cost or FWPL, Financial liabilities at FWPL 
"re 

mea.rrediat fair value and net gaing and losses, including any interest expen$e, are reaognised in Statement of profit and Loss ,,

lother financial Iiabilitles.are subsequently mea.sured at amorlised cost using the effective interest method. lnteresti

J::f.":*=i11"^t:'n^: 
exchange ;r;.J;;J 6r=* ,r" ,r"osnised in fie statement oF prorit and Loss. Any sain or ross on IloerecognrtlonisalsorecognisedinthestatemqntofprofitandLoss. 'r e-'- -"'" 

I

I 

_ Y,ir v! l v,r ! Hr ru Lvrr! 

:lr

lcl) Dmecognition I

lri')t co''iany'uur""ogni"es a financial asset when the contractual righi.s to the cash flows from the tinanciat asserl
lexpire' or it transfers ihe rights to receive the contractual cash flows in.a iransaction in which 

=ro=trniurrv uii 
"i;-;b,* Jland relvards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in *rlirt, tt," comp"ny n"ither transfers nor retainsllsubsiantialiy alt of the risks and t*rutJ= oi o*nersrrip and does not retain control of the ilnancial asser. I

| ' -,^ .-^-^^-.,- -- ,- . 

"." -": rs(olrrvv'rLlu) u! ll Ie Ill lallclal a55eL' 
I

iii the compa:ry enters into transactions whereby it transfers asseis recognjsed on its balance sheet, but retajns eiiheri

f 

allor substantiallv all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets 
",J;""i#::In1|J":l'"t'ltl

i3.f 2 Ernployee Benefits 
i

Short-term ernployee benefits 
I

short-lerm emnloyee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided at the undiscounted arrount of ,relbenefits expected to be paid in exchange foi lhai service, A liabitity is recognised for the amouni;;;H i;;: ;.: ;ithe company has a present legal or constructive obligation to paf ttrl. amount as a result of pasi seryrce pr-ovider, nvithe emplcyee and the obligation can be eslimated reliabty, inese oenerits inctude ,"rt"rr#"',;J#;:"HJl
:ilt?:'.T:.:?:iil:?:,$:1.:*fliJ*r..'ed 

ro occur wilhin twerve monrhs aftqr the eni or ,n" ,",1J ;;l;r:;;J

AVANSE GLOBAL FINANCE IFSC PRIVA1E LIMITED

statementfor_the Beriod ended March 31,ZOZ4

Deftrreci Contribution plan 
I

lPayntei:ts to cefined contrioution plans are recognised as expense in lhe sLaiement of profit and Loss of tne year when j

errployees have rendered service entitling themlio the conkitution.. ih* company pays provident fund contrib,.rtrons toloLtblicly administered provident funds as per local regulations, The company has no fr.rrther paynrent obligations oncethe contributionE have beeR p?iO, The contributions are accounted for as defined .onlrinrtio-n il; ,; il; :;;;;i;;;;; ]are recognised ps employee benefit expense when they are due: prepaid contributions are recognised as an asser rotho extent that cash refund or a reduction in the future piyment is avaitaute

3.13 Earnings por Share
Basic earnings per share.is ealculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders(after <leducting attributable taxes) by the weighted averag* number of equity shares outstanding during the year.



lloibs to llnqncial staiemenl ror fie p;rlod or:ldod Mdrch 31,2024

- Ll C'JI|cnl Accounls
- In Fixed Dcposll- (orlOlriit matsrity of 3 months:orless)

5. I.oans

nnorliscrl cogt

!nn loans

- Grosd (A)

css: lmpalrmehl los5 aliblvance (efor noie I 0)

orat - I.Jei (A)

Sccurnl by tonQiblo:assols

Sr)curcd by accounls !BcelvaUles, l,X€d deposits, LICelc.
Unibc.Jred

torat*Grols (tlJ

Less: lmpalnirent loss.ali0wance (rsrer nol; {s}
Toial-Nut (B)

(l) Loans in lndla
f'ublic Seclor

Oilrcrs

Totnl -.6ross (Cl

Impair,nent loss.allo\ra0ce (re(er nole f0)
tr,t - Ntt {c)

ll) Lcans cutsklo lnd(a

olal- Net

ii;o!:1.

lllrle ttrlc!'J tiholvs ihe cledit qu!fi1y' €[d lhe e.xposuia to credit n'sk baged on the ye.ir;end sla0o,c]assificrtiofl

(lNR in lrkhs)
As rt l,'Iarch 31, 2024

C ni$Q ory Ais6tr.category' Gross

Carrylag
Amounl

Expe cto d

Cradlt Loss

Nol

Cflrrylng

Amounl

rbibil,ty ol

Dohull

age 1 - llish quallty asseG

agc Z.: AssiE lncluding rpslructure.( assqts for which th€re
siqillfiqni incraas6 in credit risk

a0o 3 - Crodil Jmgaired assets

Loan

Loan

L ozn

17,21 0.07 l/ 14 0,059,0 lo 37.0e0,',

oial ,21 0.c 1t ,14

irnill)rrils nl c\sngr-,s h the grols carrying amoun( {in d lho. p6rrespolrdng EC L Eliowan€s in relaiioo to ioaos;

in

from Jrnunrv 11,2023 to tlarch 3{. 202,1 Staqs 1 Stsgo 2 StaqB 3 foul
Gross carrying amouoi.oponlng balance

Iranst{,rrdudng tho yoar

Tfausf(ns lo 5lage 1

Ttansfers lo.Stqge 2

Irarr!;fors 1o Sjago i)

on new credit q,rposirre during ihe yearr nef oflepjy6nsnl;
AmbunlS lvrltton off

17,2.1 ll.al

I GroEr cirrrylng rrnount claslno'balitnco 11,2,1 17 _21



!r porscir ihirl are repayable.Qn d rm.jnd 0r \vithout sp.oajfying any terms or period of rBp6ymdni.

It:nt jql.ct CLlnslll yeilr

rrliFCcl cl cuiJent yaar.origilatiotr aftd rovotsill of ter0p0rary dilterences

fl1-!Lel!Ilu-l-q 3 g lslslnnll

- Dcprecltlir:n and

Lcsses [c bc carry t$[rard6d (o ltJture yeafB

DDlorrod T

l0con)B tilx r{,iognlssd ln stnlensnt of profll and loss

cicdlt exposrire dr,1r)ng tne.ybaq nel ol repaymenls.



l.*
IN

N

lJ.J m
tc

Jd
lr1d

5:
0ao
o.u
,' I
a>\u-,
.., E

CJL

-o

c
Jo

tc.)
oul
e'J
LUC

<0
o
o

t^r9
t-

lr
t--

iv
I

l

I

i

I

I

I
I
I

!

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I

al

HI
@l

<t
ol
EI.*l
5
cl

fl
-t
cl
5l
.dl

ci
o;
El

:ri
ol

LUI

-ltrl
nl
CI
G]
nl

J

LI
3l
ol
q
@l

o
o
4
0)

N
a
c{

-i

o
o

d
a

N

ct

(rtm
rr!t!

.F

lq
l@
loto
l-
lf,
io
c

,ts

a

E

I
r0

c

o
E
P.t
EN
<Q

G

- <\.1

.(3. N
o
'o

L
o

q*
o>
0t
Eq
o

I:t

=(
o
0

o
!
rT
o
6
5

)

o

L

hd

c, o.
tr)>.
r!s

r'-N
r.J <n r.
oaN

b
9e.,

+N
!aj

)I

J
o
I

o

T
e.|
dN
(N

0r)

NN{
o@Nlr r?\)

sl
N

o

r)E

b5
;0

c)
o

t

o

ON
tr0
O >''

!

$,1 nt .rf
'Q,,,9$l
rrlct

Eq
N

i'
o*
; c.r

qF
:r-
o

tt

o'

E
U
a

o

t
tr

'=@

trj b
-A

E I --== sg
* i; g FX -q t
Fffes' [-:- &fi*-99r:l?5io orI
a,.{ .IJ.6 o.l .Fl dJ E g)

EEESATEs* E,-3
=!:oYlFOc'=s--SB#E55EgE E8



o

'D
,=
al
E(,
p
e
o
0.,€
o
d€
o
o
E
6q.
E
D
l'

.y)

E
a.E
o
0J,,€
o
D
0,

,c

E
0)

CJ'o
c()
OJ

-a
6
o

(o
o()
N,
i--o

E
,OJ

E

;q
dJ

(,
o.
'01

o
'tr
o-
{J

c
UJ

E
=.6!o
[, .:J
5!
't(!
E: til.vt

16>

v)f
-9o:q

o-
20,
EE
.=o*U
0-ctt
IE(g

\)o
a'=.qtr
rn.o>a'c'EGgrrI
OE:o
txv
*d)

tr-6*
oB
EqJrYo

'6 fr'|:< 
= ot

>* 'd

9: P
!(, a,

.^F.!

f E t!
O:: (L

EE o.64 1,
0)'6 !s€(s trts!

\+(\
o
C{

'.:t1

o
L
d

J

E
o_

O

a
I
I
s
L

fr.

c
3"r
.JNqQ

(g

o

q)

o
E

!
c(!
atl
o
o
'tr
o"
{J

E
AJ

I
.()
E
c

c

d.)€
o
g

:o
E
o

.o

o
oq

e
o
E

=N
E
IA

rf,.
tr
d

o
-9.

LI

CJ

o
O

E

o
n,
o

-tf
t)
,g

OE
og
s.d>=
[.o
or. E

Fi

Or
f,N
qO

N
a{

!1

ig

(J,
'g{L

C)
$I
E
o
r!
E

r?

(s

c(,
-c

ru
E
a
a
oe
o
E
o
o

ut
E
U)

E
o
q)

|d
0)

f,

llJ
2.a
r>

E
(!
I

(J
c
o
a
o
:o
{J

o

C)
()-
t
.E-o
tr
16

n1

=o

lur
5:
.h.
E
c-o
a,o
3
If
o)
E
E
$
a
f
o
in
.o

-o
U
!
(,

,9
o

C]

-c

o

L
o
F
o
d
q

E
'5

il
L

o
u1
o
o

,
O

tr

-
m
o
--.1

o

2



CE IFSC PRIVATE LIMTTED
'Notes tb;financial statement fgr the.irear dnded March 31,2024

l!. Equifu Share Canital

12.1 {a) Reconciliatlon of number of shar€s ou.tst4nding att}re beginning and atthe end of.the reporting poriod;

Pariiculars'
Aq.atMarch 31,2024

Nuinber of
shares

Amount

Slrares out:;landing as on 1l Jbnuary ZOZa

Sireres iss,tg.C 2,67,37.s;8 t,o t J. /,J

Shares.outstdnding atthg end ofthe Vear 2.67.37,948 2,673,79

12,'l {c) Li-st of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars
As atMarch 31,2024

No. of Equiiy Shares
(Face Value Rs. {0i

Avanse Flnancial Service Ltd 2.,67,37,948 100.00%

12.1. td) Shareholding of promoters

As at March 3'1i.2024

Promoter Name No ofShares % oftotal shares

Avanse Financial Service Ltd 2,67 37,948 100.00%

tNR in lakhs

2,a73 79

12,'1 (b) Rights, Prefbrences and Restrictions

Tire Ccinpilrly has only one class of equity shares having a parvalue of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entirled ro one voie
share. In lhe event of ljquic.lation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to receive the remaining assets o, the Comnany
aitar dlslribulion of all preferent!al amounts, The distribution will be irr proporiion to the number of equity shares held by lhe sharehoirjers

Pa rtic u Iars

ALITI'lORlSL:D

2,75,00,000 Equjty Shares of { 10 each

ISSUED, SUBSQRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
2,67,37,948 Equity Shares of t 10 each



---
Notes to finahcial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

]

NR in lakhs
Particulars

As at Mareh 31, 2A24
Retained Earnings

Forelgrr Currency Translation Reserve 34 rig
TOTAL

7 ,91

orad'ditions.anddedugtionsu.ndereachsftheaboveheads'referStatem.@

J3.1 Nature arrd Purpose of Reserves

Retained earningsl
Retaincd earnings are the proiits / (loss) that the Company has earned / (inc,rrred) till clate,

Forcign gurrcncy Triinslatiqn Reservg,

The ttet impact of changes for ihe purpose of preparation of financial statement in presenlation currency (lNR) fronr functionai
cr'll'lency (USD) wherein incotne and expenses are lranslaterl at average rate and the assets and liabilities except equity shares ara
slated at closing rate ls presefited under foreign exchange translation reserve.



R in lakhs)

INR in lakhs

1 S-Inpgirment of financial instruments

16 Ernplovee bgnefits expense.

GLOBAL FINANGE 1FSC 
pR|VATE LIM|TED

Noteq to tinancial statementfor the peripd ended March 3I, 2024

Particulars For the year ending

March 31,2024
lnterest on loans

Total

Particu [ars For the year ending
March 31,2024

On financial assets measured at.amoriised cost
Expecteo'credit toss

Bad debts urritten off

Particulars
March 31,2024

Sarlaries, Bonus and other

Cortribution to Provident Fund

Staii Walfare

Particulars Fbr the year ending

Marph 3'1,?024

's Remuneration (Refer note below)

rlual Subscription Fee

Depository Conneclivity.Exp
Depository Fee

Rates and Taxes...-
Hegrstratlon Fee

Stamp Duty

Rent

Legal &. Professional Fee

Training Exp,

Bank Charges

1.18

0.50

tv.xl
0.08

0.75

2.55
4 2trIJJ

oon

27.A1

019
0.1 1

0.01
Total

e year endtng

March 31,2024
For audit

Total

in lakhs

17 Other expenses

Aud itor's remuneration

in



AVANSE GLOBAL FIN.ANCE IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 3{ 
' 

2024

Note 1B- Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the prolitafter tax for the period attributable to equity shareholders of

Cornparny by the weighted'.average numbgrof equity shares outgtanding during the period. The Company did not have any potenttally

ditutive securities.

Partiurlars
ProiiL/(Loss) afler tax for the period attiibuiiable to equity

!^.teighted average nunrber of equity shares outstanding during the period

Harnings per share basic and diltited

\26.77)
1,5s,31,387

(0.17)

10 00

N ote 19- Segment reporting

Tlre Cornpany operales in a single reportable operating segment of providing loans, Theere are no revenues from transactions viiiil a

single exlernal cuslorner which is more than 1OYs of total revenuer as per ihe lnd AS on 'Operating Segments' (tnd AS '108) prescribed

unJer sectiorr '133 of the Compa;ries Act, 2013. Furlher, aS the Company operates primarily in lndia, there are no reportable geographical

segmenls.

Note 20- Ratios

Pa rticti lars
As at3{.Mqrch
2024.

Current raiio (Refer note '1 below)

F,cturn on equily iatio (Refer.no{e 2 below)

Return or capital employed (Refer no^1e-.3 !eEr'?'{'I

-0,02

"0.01

99%21

Noie

1. Currerrt Rallo= Currbnt assetsiCurrenl liabilities

2. Return on equity ralio= Net protlt after tax/ Average shareholder's equity

li. Rciurn on capital employed= Eqmings before interestand taxes/Capital employed= Tangible nelvvorth (Nehvorth- lntatr5lible

assets)-iTolal debt+ Deferred Tax liability

4. Debi -.quity raiio, Debt service coverage ratio, lnteiest service Goverage ra'lio and Return on invesltreni are ni] slnce the company

cjces not have any debt and invdstment during the cunent year'

S, lnr,,entory turnover raiio, Trade receivabte ratio, Trade payable turnover, Net capital turnover and Net profit ratio are not applicabLe

oviing clue to the business model of the Company.



JEAVANSE GLOBAL EINANCE IFSG PRIVA.TE LIMITED

Notes to financial statement for.the year ended March 3;1, 2024

(i)

(ii)

Related Egftv DisolosuE:

As per lnd AS 24 * "Relat6d.Party Disclosures", fOllowing disclogur-e- are made:

Names of related par.tieS and descriptiori of Relationship

Holdiqg Company

Avanse. Financial Serviee Ltd

D iroctori
Mr. Yogesh Rqwat

Il4r. Anrit.Gainda - Whole Time.Director

t\4r, Vineet Mahajan

Mr. Vikrant Gandhi - Aaaitional Director.(W.e,f. 23-02:2024)

Data!ls of traUi?ctions wjJh related$arties
NR in

Narne of the related parlY March 31, 2024

Avanso Financial Service Ltd

Subcripticn to Equity Share Capital

lle inrburseirent of Expenses

2,673.79

113.70

(lNR in lakhs)

Balances as at March 3'1,2024

Avanse Flnancial Service Ltd

Subcripiion io Equity Share Capilal
'l'rar.ie payable

I,OlJ.tJ

v3.74

There are no provision for doubtful debts/.advanceS or amounts written off Qr writien back for debts due from/ dua to related

arties.



IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

Not-es to financial statement'f9r the year ended lfiareh 31,2024

23 Rlaturitv Analvsis of,Assdts and ti3biliiies
INR in lakhs

Aller 12

months

Fir:ancialAssets
Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other flnancial assets

No n-f in ancial Assets

Current tax assels (net)

Property, plant and equiPnrent

Oiher intangible assets

Other non-financiai assets

2,516.52

7C7

tJl

213.12

48.60

,496.90

:
7.54

19.61

7..A7

1.31

213.12

41.06
270.11

2,78 6,62

113 70113,70

LIABILITIES

FinanciaI Liabilities
Derivative flnancial instruments

Trade payables

Otirer financial Iiabititles

Total Financial Liabilities

Non-Financiat Liabi lities

Provisions

Other non-flnancial liabilities

i Total Non-Financial Liabilities

113"91

(1)

(a)

(b)
(c)

(2)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(1)

(a)

(b)

ro)

(2)

(a)

(b)



AVANSE. GLOSAL FINANCE IFSQ PRMATE LIMITED

Notes.to fi4anclal statement fbr the.year ended March 31, 2024

Fair value hierarclty i

Level 'l: Level t hierarchy irtch.tde$ tna.ncial inslrunrent€ measured uslrig. quoted pnces. 
i

Level 2; l'he Iajr value of iinancial jnstruments lhal are nolfaded ln.anactjvs market,lf a]l significant inputs required to lair value an insttumenl arel

ob:iorvabla, the jnstfunen{ is included In levet 2. 
I

Level 3t lf one or tnore.qf tlre significant inpuls is noi based on.obseruable markdt d?rta, the instrum'enl is lncluded in level 3. I

I

Ason31 f,4arch2024,lheCompanyhadnoflnancialjnstrumenlslhatwererecognised.andmeasuredatfairvalue. I

I

24"3 Falr valua nteasurement

Fair.value of liniiiiciai instrumeriis nol mpa$uled at fair Value:.

The table belovr is,a comparison, by class; of the carrying airounls and.fair'vaiues of tho Cornpanys financial instruments that are.measured al

arnorlisec{ cost in thd firiaricial .staldrnents, Q.a.rrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents and lrade and other payatrles as ort lvlarch 31 ,2A24

apprcxirnate the falr value bec:use of thelr shorl-t'erm nAtUre, EifFetence bbtvJeen carrylng amouilt and falr values ot other flnancials assels and o(hei

finarrciai jiahilitjes rneasured at amoriised cosi, ts not slgnificant.ln each of the Year.s pre$ented

Valrratlon methodotoglbs of {lnanclal instruritanls not meaqur.od.at fa'ir value 
i

Beio,,v are the methodologies and assumpuons used lo delermine.falr values ior the above {inancial in$truments v/hich are not recorded andl

6easured a1 Iair value jn tiie Compan/s finaricial $tatements. These lair va,ues $/erB calculated for disclosure purposcs only. 1he belr:;r'l

11r:lhqcjologies and ass.umpt]ons relate only to the instruments tn the.above tables and, as such, may diller from ihe technlques 3nd assumpiiorrsl

explaincrl ln notes. I

Financial assets at amortised cost

The fajrvaiuos financial assets measured at ainortlsed ccistare.esl{mated Uqlng a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash iiows using

aciual or estlmaled yields and discounting hy yields lncorporaiing the counlerparlles' oredit rlsk.

OtT balancesheet

Esttmaied fiif value if off balarico.Sheet.positions {n fArm 6t undrawn CQixmitment are eslirri?ted using I discounted cash florv model based on

conimctual commiited cash flolvs, using actual 0r esiimated i,lelds arld dlscountlhg by yieids ihcorporating lhe iounierparties' crediL risk

24,4 Flnanclal rtsk managemont

Ttre Corriirany has exposurs to lhe following riqks aiising froni financial inslrumqnls:
, 0red.it rish;
. Operalional riski
. Liquidiiy risk;
. Forei rlsk: and

. Price risk

Rlsk managemcn! tiamework.

Risk rnanitgement Ioims an integral parl of lho Company's business. As a lending in$titution, the Company is er.posed to severai risks ielalac to lh8

lcnciing l)usiness and.operatir:g enviionment, The Company has estahllshed rilk manageqent aod aUdii framevlorks lo ldentify, assess, rnonilor aod

rnalraUs various types ol jntirnal .and exten:al risks.'This framewo* ls driven by tire Board through the Audit Commiltoe, RIsk Managenrernll

Cornrnluae cnd the. Assel Liability Malagemenl Commiliee. Risk M.anag.ement Commiltee inler alia is responsible for revlew, identificatton,j

As at March 3l, 2024 Carrying vakto 'Fait valuo Total

Level 'l Level 2 Leval 3

Financlals Assets

Loans 17.14 17,14 17.14

rnonitcrirrg and providing oversight oI management of risk of lhe Company.

24 Financial lnstruments 
,

.1 CapitalMrflagernsnt



AVANqE GLOEAL EIN.ANCE IFSC PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to flnancla! statement for lhe year ended March 31, 202d

Credit rlsk
Credlt.risk is ltre risk of loss that may occur fiom the friilure of a ny par$ to.abide by the terms a nd conditions 0l any conuact, princtpa lly lhe f arlu ra

makb requircd Paimenls of anlcjunls due to.thhCompany. ln Its lending operallons, the Company is principally erposed tb credit rlsk.

The credit iisk management siructure includes separate credit pollcies and procedures tor the Conrpany's business. The credit pollcjes ouline
iype of products.that can be.offqred, customer oategQries, the larSelqd cusiomer proiile, prrrdential ltmiti, excepltonal approval tnetrics e[c. ano
credit approval prbcess and limitsr Giedit approVets.and relatlonship managers are responiible for ensuring adherence to these poticies.

Ihe Cotnpany has skubtured and standardlzEd iredit approval piocesses whlch include comprehenslve credjt. risk assessment encor
analysis of rglevant QPqntitatlve and qualitative informa.tion.lo ascerlain lhe credit worthiness of the borrower, The credit appraisal process
irientiflcalion of underlying iisks, mitigating factors and rbsidual riSks associated vrith tne customer.

.$arlctioning aulhoriiy for credit exposures are based on defined Delegation of Credit Authority. The delegated powers are based on a Comn
apProach, For cases sanclloned as per delegation of authoiliy, after completjon of all {ormalities by lhe b;rrower, a loan agreenrent ls efltered

:I)

wilh thc bbrrower.

Tire Cqmpany rireasuiqS, moniiors and manhges credlt risk at an inilividual botrower Ievel and al ihe portfolio level for non-reiail
crc.ijil risk for reiail borrovrers is managed at the poniollo level, periodic analysis of the credlt portfolio is conducted and necD

r,le uuIIrPany trleasures, monrlors anq manages CreglI nsK at an ln0ivrdl)al bo[rower level and al ihe portfolio level for non-reiail bonovrers.
crc'iiil risk for reiail borrovrers is managed at the poniollo level, Periodic analysis of the credlt portfolio is conducted and necessary corre
n1c\a s'ures are lmplemented.

The Company's curreni crgditrlsk grading fiamework comprises the followlng categorles:

Category Descriptioh BaSis for r€cognising expected credit losses

Siage 1

Siage 2

Slago 3

t'irgh quality assets

Assets for which there ls signilicant
incioase in credit n$lt

Oiedlt. impaired assets

12 Month ECL

Lifetime ECL

Lifelime ECL

ther key elc.merlts ln catiula(lon of ECL ate as Fpllowc:

trl'l --l he Probabilityol Delauliis arr esiimate oithe li*elihood of defaull over a given time horizon. A defaujt may only happen at a certain tirne overl
tlte assessed period, if the facility has not been previously derecognised.and is siill in the poflfollo. The PD has been determined based on nistoncalj
bchaviour oi the book & roll rates for.retall loans, 

i

EAD - llrc estimated credilexposure at poini o{delautt 
i

LGD - Tlrr: Loss Gjv6n Default jS an eslimate of the loss.arislng in lhe casb where a default occurs at: given tinte lt js bas.,o on thc rji.fferi;nccl
br-)hlsen the corrtraclual cash flov/s due and thos6 ihAt the lbnder would expec[ to receive, inc.lUding frorn the realisation of any collati:ral. lt js usualyl
r.'xplessctl. as a perceiilage of tho. EAD. ThF LG E Is dolermined based on valualion of 'collaterals and other relevanl faclors. ' 

l

Operatlonal rlsk

operatioral tisk is the risk of loss resulllng trom inadequate internal processes. peopie.or systems, fiaud, or irom exlernal evenls, The Comoany
fccttscs on manaqembnl and control of operali6nal iisks through a comprehensive sy,stem of internal controis and monitoring perforrrance of e ach
function against d'ellned thresholds

Operational risk managerneni comprjses idenliiication and assessinerit of risks and con{rols, new products and process approvai framervork,i
rneas'.irement throuqh operalional risk incldents; monlloring through key risk indicators and mitigation through process unJ .onrrof'"nnu;;;;^i i

l

Llquldity r)sk

Liquidlty risk is lhe currentand prospective risk arlsing outof an ipability to meetfinancial commitments as they fall due, through available crsh nonisl
or tlrr(l,Joh lhd sale of assets at fdir markelvatud. lt lncludes botit, the rlsk'of unexpected Increase$ in the cost of funding an a.;set porlfotie ell
appropriate ma(urilies and ilie ijsh of biing unable to liquidatb a positlon iil a limely nranner at a reasonable price. 

i

'The.Ccmpany 
filanages liquidity risk by malnlaloing sutficienl cash and marketable secunlles and by havJng access [o funding Ulrough an adequarei

amouni ol commilted credlt linu's. Givbn ltre need to fund div'erse producls, the Cornpany mairllains nexibitlty ln funding by main,;in'nu availabil;ry
Lrnder cornmitted credll. llnes lo meet obligations vrhen due, Management regulariy monltorg the position of cash.and cash equrvaterrrs vis-r-vis,
ljlo]ectidn6- Asses$nlenl.of malurily profiles of financial asset$ and ffnancial liabilities including debt financing plans and maintenance of Balancei
Strect )iquiClly tatios are considei6d while revier{ing ihe liquidity position,

\'Ve matrage liquidity risk in accordahce with ourAsset Liabi)ily Managemeht Policy. This policy is framdri as per the cunent reguiatory 0uideline.s an.jl
is approved by lhe Board oI Directors. The Asset Liability Management Policy is revjeryed perioclically io incorporale chang..'i require<j by
regulatcry stlpulation or lo realjgn the policy with changes in the economlc landscape. The Asset Liabiljty Commlrtee (ALCO) of lhe iornpany
forinulaies and reviews s(ra{egies and proVides guidance for management of liquidity risk yrithln the framevrork lajd oul lrr lrrr Asset l..rab:l,lv
ir,lanagernenl Policy,
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Exposuroto liquidity.
risk
The following.are thq.details otgompany's.remalnlng.conllactual maturitigs of llnanciat liabilities and.assets at.the reporling date. The amounts aro

({NR ln lakhs)

Gontrsctual cash tlows

March 31, 2024

Flnsnclal llabilitles

Trade paya[:lcs

olher fi nanbjal lialrilities

Total

Financlal Asscts

Cash ;ind.r;ash
eouivalenls

Loais
Other ilnancial assels
Tn{al

Tolat 0-iyear { .3 yoars 3 - 5 years More than 5 years

113,7Q

n2?
113,70

o 27.
,l

2390,64

1-7.14

274

13.92 1J 3r9 1

2,I96.64

2.74

17..14

2,51 6.52 2,496.64 2.74 17.14

ivi

(vt)

'fhe Uross lnflo,yvs disc.losed ln lhe above lable represent lhe contractuiil undiscbunted cash lplvs relating to financial liai:tiitres held Ior ri

menagemeni purposes a.nd vlliich are nol usually.ciosed oui bgfore conlraclual rnaturity.

Forcifln Qurrency R[sk

tjnited Slalcs Dollar (USD) i$ lhe functlonal currency of the Company, thus the Companf s exchange risk arises from ils ioreign currency expeoses

Frice Risk

Th!-- Cornpany i! not exposed to any.other price risk.
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Notes to financial statement ior the year.ended March.31, 2024

Contingent Iiabilities, cominitment$ and logal clalms

Coni.in gent liabliitics

The.companyhaS no contJhgent liabifities as.at lhe balahce sheet dale,

Capital committnents

Estimated arxount of c0ntrabtS remaining to be execuled Qn capilal account and not provided for Rs,

76,73 Lakhs.

Estimated.amount of sanciion undisbursed am.ount to be paid of Rs. 29;BO Lakhs

LegaI claims

)'here arb no lqgal claims outslandlng against the company as al Marclr 31,2024.

Othor. statutory lnf ormation:

During the cerent year,

The Company does nol have any Benami prgperty, whe.re.arry proceeding has been initiated 0r pending

against the Cornpany for holding any Benami property,

The Conrpany has not been declared as a Wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal lnstitution or other

]eniler.

The Cornpany does not haye any charges or. sdtisfaction which is yel to be registered with ROC beyond

tho SiatUtory periad.

The Qompany has not advancEd ot: lbaned or Invested funds to any othqr person(s) or enuly(ies),

inclLrdirrg foreign enlities (tntermbdiarids) with the understanding thai the lntermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirecf [y lend or invest in othei- percons or enlit]e$ idenlilied in any manner whatsoever by

or on behalf ol the corlpany (Ultimate BEneficlarles) or;

(bJ provide any gusrantee,. securily or the like lo or on behalf olthe UlUmate Beneticiaries,

The Company has nbt received any fund iroin any peiton(sl qr eOtity(ies), including loreign entities

(t:undlng party) wilh the understanding (wheiher recorded in writing or otherwise) lhat.the Company shall:

(a) ciireclly or. indirectly lend or inveit in other persons or entities idenlifred in any manner $liatsoever by

or on behalf o{:the Fundlng Party (Ultimate Beneficiaies) or:

(h) provide any gUaranleB, security orthe ljke on.behaliotihe Ultimate Beneliciaries.

The Colnp,any haq no.t lracied or invested in Crypto currencJ or Virlual Currency during the financial year-

Ihe Company has coniplied with the number bf layeis prescribed under .1.v5e (87) of section 2 of {he Act

read wi(h Cpmbanies (Restrictiongn numberof Lavers) Rulesi.2017

The Compqny.does not has any such transaction which is not recorded in the books oi accounls.that has

been surrendered or diqclosed aS ihqome dunng lhe yeai in the tax assessmenls uhder'the income Tax

Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any olherrelevant provisions ofihe lncome Tax Acl, 1961

The Company do not have any transacilons with s(ruck off conrpanies.

During the period, the Company has not granted any loans oradvances in the nature of loans to

prchroiers;.directbrs, KMPs.and the rela{ed pariies (as deiinea under the Companiqs Acl, 2013), either

severally or jointly with any other per$on (a) reppyable on demand or (b) without specifying any terms or

period of repayment.

Tha Contpany did not have any long"term contrdbts includinil derivative coritracts for which there were

any nlatetial foreseeable Iosses..

There were.no amounls which lv€re.required tg be lranslerred io the lnvestor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

rn Ttre, Company has not paid any.dividend during the.period.

o
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lrlotes to financiat statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Corporate Social Responsibllity (CSR)

The Company is not required to comply with seciion 135 of the Companies Act with respect to

Social Responsibility (CSR) for the period.

Concentration of Non-Performlng Assets (NPAs) including total exposure to top five NPAs

There are no NPAs during the period.

Details on the registration/license/ authorization obtainod from any financial sector regulators
'Ihe 

Company has nol obtained license from any other financial sector regulator.

Disclosure of penalties imposed by any IFSCA and othsr regulators.

During the period, there \,vere no penaltles irnposed by IFSCA and other regulators.

The {inarrcial stalements were approved for issue by the Board of Direclors on April 25, 2024.

ln t€rms of our repod attached

For Sharp & Tannan

Chartered Accountants

Firm's regislration no.109982W

For Avanse

Yogesh Rawat

D irector

DtN - 09857254
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